

# Curriculum Vitae

*Alfred Halbeisen, BSc*

---

## CONTACT

*Sattelberg 26  
AT-6833 Klaus  
AUSTRIA*

*Telephone: +43-5523-90528  
Mobile phone: +423-792 23 33  
E-mail: a.halbeisen@utanet.at*

---

## PROFESSION

*CEO PUNKT 3 – Bild und Ton (Liechtenstein & Austria)*

---

## PROFILE

*My backgrounds and experiences in multimedia since 1985 has required a lot of skills and the readiness always follow new technologies.*

*I have a strong understanding over the wide range from customer requirements, technology research and conducting up to the executive board.*

*More than 25 years experience in operational, management and new technologies are my leading skills for going further to a fantastic and revolutionary future in a wide range of technical professions.*

---

## NATIONALITY

*Austria (Europe)*

## LANGUAGES

*German  
English*

---

## KEY SKILLS AND EXPERIENCES

*Developing new applications in Electronics, IT, Multimedia  
System Integration and appraising of professional media equipment  
Intelligent Home System Integration (Multiroom audio)  
Planning and installation of Audio- and Video-Studios  
Supporting Human resources*

---

---

## QUALIFICATIONS

*Bachelor Study Science in Engineering with a focus on economics (2010 - 2013)*  
*University entrance qualification (2009 – 2010)*  
*Legal Expert for professional Video (1998)*  
*Business setup qualifications (1995)*  
*Artificer for industrial electronics (1993 – 1994)*  
*Polytechnic for electronic and communication (1980 – 1984)*

---

## PROFESSIONAL CAREER

*PUNKT 3 – Bild und Ton Lichtenstein & Austria (2004 – ongoing)*  
*Property owner CEO*

*PUNKT 3 – Bild und Ton Schaan/ Lichtenstein (2004 – 2014)*  
*Founder, CEO and Chief engineer*  
*Purchasing manager and apprenticeship trainer*

*Elrowa Anstalt Multimedia Schaan/ Liechtenstein (2003 – 2004)*  
*Chief executive and Chief engineer*

*Horvath + Partner GmbH Innsbruck/ Tirol/ Austria (1996 – 2003)*  
*Chief executive and Chief engineer Purchasing manager and apprenticeship trainer*

*Schweizer + Pilger Innsbruck GmbH/ Tirol/ Austria (1993 – 1996)*  
*Chief engineer and instructor for apprentices*

*Schweizer + Pilger GmbH Feldkirch/ Austria (1986 – 1993)*  
*Electronic Engineer for audio visual equipment*

---

## EDUCATION

*Modules parttime-Study of Intermedia-Master at FHV (2013 - 2014)*  
*Bachelor Study Science in Engineering (2010 - 2013)*  
*University entrance qualification (2009 – 2010)*  
*IT management and administration basic (2006)*  
*Legal Expert for professional Video (1998)*  
*Apprenticeship trainer (1995)*  
*Qualification entrepreneur (1995)*  
*Artificer for industrial electronics (1993 – 1994)*  
*Polytechnic for electronic and communication (1980 – 1984)*

---

## REFERENCES

*Available upon request.*

---